From: Berry, Rebecca on behalf of Elsenaar, Marnix

To: Hornsea Project Three

Cc: Johnson, Melissa

Subject: Hornsea Project Three Offshore Wind Farm Application for a Development Consent Order: Network Rail
Infrastructure Limited

Date: 05 September 2018 11:20:12

Dear Sir/Madam

We are instructed by Network Rail Infrastructure Limited (Network Rail) in relation to the Hornsea
Project Three Offshore Wind Farm (Scheme) Development Consent Order (Order) application.

Network Rail has an interest in Plots 3-018 and 30-028 (Plots) referred to in the book of reference.
Network Rail objects to the grant of compulsory acquisition powers in respect of the Plots and Network
Rail also objects to all other compulsory powers in the Order to the extent that they affect, and may be
exercised in relation to, Network Rail's property and interests.

Network Rail notes that there are protective provisions in the Order for its benefit. It will provide
detailed comments on, and any amendments it requires to, those provisions as well as other
submissions about the Order, in its Written Representation in due course.

Network Rail requests that the Examining Authority treat Network Rail as an Interested Party for the
purposes of the Examination.

We should be grateful if communications about the Examination could be sent to:

marnix.elsenaar@addleshawgoddard.com
sarah.bowman@networkrail.co.uk

Kind regards

Marnix Elsenaar

Partner

for Addleshaw Goddard LLP

DDI:  +44 20 7160 3246

M: +44 7801 545320

Fax: +44 (0)20 7606 4390

Office Locations: http://www.addleshawgoddard.com/contactus

This e-mail (including any attachments) is confidential to the intended addressee, may be subject to
copyright, and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, please do not read, print,
re-transmit, copy, store, alter or otherwise disclose it or any of its attachments to anyone; nor should
you act in reliance on it or any of its attachments. Instead, please notify the error to the sender by e-
mail and immediately permanently delete this email and any of its attachments from your system.

Please see the Privacy Notice published on our website for information about what we do with your
personal data, and your rights in relation to the same.

E-mails sent to and from Addleshaw Goddard LLP may be monitored and read for legitimate business
purposes, notably to ensure compliance with the law and our regulatory obligations. Emails cannot be

guaranteed to be secure or error-free, and you should protect your systems. Addleshaw Goddard LLP
does not accept any liability arising from interception, corruption, loss or destruction of this e-mail, or if
it arrives late or incomplete or with viruses.

Addleshaw Goddard LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (with
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registered number OC318149) and is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority
and the Law Society of Scotland.

A list of members is open to inspection at our registered office, Milton Gate, 60 Chiswell Street,
London EC1Y 4AG.

The term partner refers to any individual who is a member of any Addleshaw Goddard entity or
association or an employee or consultant with equivalent standing and qualifications.

For further information please consult our website, www.addleshawgoddard.com.
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